

RE: Deck for Minister's Briefing OPG BP

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)" <mike.feenstra@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Mar 2018 15:27:08 -0500
Attachments: 2018-02-16- OPG 2018-21 Business Plan Review 4.3.pptx (350.72 kB)

Hi Mike,

Attached is a Ministry deck providing analysis of OPG's business plan. We don't plan to go through this tomorrow at the briefing but are providing it as background. This deck will form the basis of the eventual TB submission that staff will need to draft in order to approve OPG's business plan.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: March-06-18 4:26 PM
To: Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Deck for Minister's Briefing OPG BP

Hi Mike,

Attached is OPG's deck for the Minister's briefing on their Business Plan.

Thanks,
Martin